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Approval:  Agreed to at IEEE 802.3 Plenary meeting, Rosemont, IL, USA, 8" March 2018

Dear Mr. Otto and members of the OIF,
Thank you for your liaison letter providing the status of the OIF CEI-112G projects.

We would like to inform you about the status of the IEEE 802.3 100 Gb/s Electrical Signaling
(100GEL) Study Group.

The IEEE 802.3 100GEL Study Group has adopted a proposed Project Authorization Request
(PAR), Criteria for Standards Development (CSD), and a set of objectives and is expected to
meet for the first time as a Task Force at the May 2018 interim meeting series. We would
welcome an exchange of draft specifications with the OIF to benefit both organizations.

Sincerely,
David Law
Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group

1 This document solely represents the views of the IEEE 802.3 Working Group, and does not
necessarily represent a position of the IEEE, the IEEE Standards Association, or IEEE 802
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